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. Lief, Madelon

~From: ’ ' Marchant, Robert
Sent: ‘“Tuesday, March 25, 2003 11:53 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

" Subject: Condominium draft
Lonnie--

Scott Jensen called today. He thought that perhaps | would be the person to draft his request. | think you are the drafter,
though. The request seems pretty straightforward: make it so that condo associations can not prohibit the display of the

- “American flag by association members/residents. Representative Jensen pointed me to California statute 434.5 of the
gov't code. Also, he said AZ, FL, and SC have similar laws.

If you have any questions, call Rep. Jensen or, if it's something you think | can help clear up, feel free to call me.

Robert J. Marchant
- Legislative Attorney
. State of Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
'608-261-4454



.. 33-1261 - American <b>flag</b> display Page 1 of 1

. 33-1261- American flag display

Notwithstanding any provision in the condominium documents, an association shall not prohibit the
outdoor display of the American flag by a unit owner on that unit owner's property if the American
flag is displayed in a manner consistent with the federal flag code (P.L. 94-344; 90 Stat. 810; 4
United States Code sections 4 through 10). The association shall adopt reasonable rules and
regulations regarding the placement and manner of display of the American flag. The association
rules may regulate the location and size of flagpoles but shall not prohibit the installation of a

. flagpole.

http://www.azleg.state.az.us/search/oop/qfullhit.asp?CiWebHitsFile=/ars/33/01261 htm&Ci 03/25/2003
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State of Wisconsin
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2003 BILL
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e e v
AN AcT /; relating to: guidegr display of the United States flag by condominium

owners.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the adoption of a condominium bylaw or rule or the inclusion
of a provision in a condominium declaration (one of the instruments that must be
recorded to establish a condomlmum) or deed that prevents a condominium owner
from displaying the United Stites flag on his or her property if the display is
consistent with federal law governing the proper display of the flag.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 708.105 of the statutes is created to read:
v v
703.105 Display of the United States flag. (1) No bylaw or rule may be
adopted or provision included in a declaration or deed that prohibits a unit owner

v
from displaying the United Sta%s flag in a manner consistent with 4 USC 5-10.



2

" " 2003 — 2004 Legislature -2 - LRB-240711

MJL:..:...
BILL SECTION 1

(2) Notwithstanding sub. (1), bylaws or rules may be adopted that regulate the

size and location of flagpoles.

-(END)



ST ' DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2407/1d
- FROM THE MJL: ...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Representative Jensen:

At your request, this bill was modeled after Arizona law (s. 33—1261).

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2407/1dn
FROM THE MJL:kmg:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 27, 2003

Representative Jensen:

At your request, this bill was modeled after Arizona law (s. 33-1261).

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 2677380
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2003 BILL

AN ACT to create 703.105 of the statutes; relating to: the display of the United

States : inium owners.
(resyect

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohihits the adoption of a condominium bylaw or rule or the inclusion
of a provision in aondominium declaration (one of the instruments that must be
recor ed to estab sh a condominium) or deed that prevents a condomlmum owner

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
engret as follows:

SECTION 1. 703.105 of the statutes is created to read:

3.105 Display of the United States flag. (1) No bylaw or rule may be

adopted or provision included in a declaration or deed that prohibits a unit owner
on his o hc/ ,UMH’
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BILL SEcCTION 1

(2) Notwithstanding sub. (1), bylaws or rules may be adopted that regulate the

size and location of flagpoles.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2407/2dn
FROM THE : MJL:kmg:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 31, 2003

This bill incorporates the changes that I discussed with Steve. I also added the phrase

“on his or her unit” to make clear that the display may occur on the unit owner’s
property and not the common area; OK?

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380
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2003 BILL
M

AN ACT to create 703.105 of the statutes; relating to: the display of the United

States flag by condominium owners.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill prohibits the adoption of a condominium bylaw or rule or the inclusion
of a provision in a condominium declaration (one of the instruments that must be
recorded to establish a condominium) or deed that prevents a condominium owner

from respectfully displaying the United States flag Wﬁ@

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

stet
from respectfully displaying the United States@h‘mﬂg)

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
from respectfully displaying the United States flag.

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

(2) Notwithstandi
flaqs and
size and location of flagpoles:

bylaws or rules may be adopted that regulate the

(END)
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